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From:- To:-
The Principal,The Deputy Registrar (Colleges),

Panjab University,
Chandigarh- 160014

G.H.G Khalsa College of Mucation,
Gurusar sadhar, Dist Ludhina
141104

Dear Sir/Madam,

rcfer to your tetter No. GHGE/23/1O368 dated 27.04.2022 on the subjectcited above.

This is to inform you that the Competent Authority on the recommendaUons of theAlEliation Committee meeting dated 23.06.2022 has decided that :

i) that Inspection Comlrlittee recommendation in the year 2O2I dated O7.O4.2O21 be
considered for gmnt of .temporary affiliation for the session 2022 23 as the
:olT:*Taio" regardin€ grant of temporary affitiation was conveyed late to college
i-e 06.O4.2022.

ii) That the college should apply for grant of temporary afiiliation for
Diploma in cuidance & Counselling for the 2023 24 in time.

Post Gmduate

."M_,


